
 

 

Apache Junction Police Department 

Memorandum 

 

 

Date: October 1, 2024 

To: Mayor Chip Wilson and City Council 

From: Chief Michael Pooley  

Subject: Resolution No. 24-36, Governor’s Office of Highway Safety, 

retroactive approval of submissions of projects for the Arizona 2025 

Highway Safety Plan. 

  

                

The Apache Junction Police Department (“AJPD”) seeks approval for Resolution 

No. 24-36, allowing the City of Apache Junction, Arizona, to get retroactive 

approval of submissions of projects for the Arizona 2025 Highway Safety Plan.  

 

1. Police Traffic Services (PTS-002)   $59,801.00 

a. STEP overtime 

b. Three (3) Grappler police bumpers 

 

2. Impaired Driving Program (AL-002)   $15,000.00 

a. DUI overtime 

 

3. Occupant Protection (OP-002)   $5,000.00 

a. Occupant protection overtime 

 

4. Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety (405g-001)  $5,000.00 

a. Pedestrian and Bicycle Enforcement 

 

Total:  $84,801.00 

   

This request is for retroactive approval for the grant totaling $84,801.00. 

 

Thank you for your consideration.    


